
City Council Meeting Agenda 
June 26, 2023, 6:00 p.m. 

2 S Main, South Hutchinson, KS 67505 
  
 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

__Garretson __Schmidt __Nisly __Brislin __Fairbanks __Scofield 
 

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (ADDITIONS/DELETIONS) 
D. CITIZEN COMMENTS 
E. HEARINGS, PRESENTATIONS, PROCLAMATIONS & RECOGNITIONS 
F. CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of Minutes – Regular Council Meeting, June 12, 2023 
2. Approval of Invoices 
 
Motion _______________ Second_______________ Vote_______________ 

 
G. ACTION ITEMS 

1. WWTF Phosphorous System 
 
Motion _______________ Second_______________ Vote_______________ 

 
H. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
I.          CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
J.          GOVERNING BODY COMMENTS 
K. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
L. ADJOURNMENT 
 



 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

ITEM: 
F 1-2 

 
SUBMITTED BY:  Jeff Schenk, City Administrator 
 
MEETING DATE:   June 26, 2023 
 
AGENDA ITEM:  Consent Agenda 
 

 

BACKGROUND:  
Consent agendas are designed to take routine business items, non-controversial items, and 
other matters where a consensus has been reached and combine them into one single 
motion and vote.  
 
DESCRIPTION:  
Items on the consent agenda should not be discussed or debated by the governing body. 
Any member of the governing body may elect to pull an item from the consent agenda for a 
separate vote. 
 
PROPOSED ITEMS: 

• Approval of Minutes from the following meetings: 
o June 12, 2023, Regular Council Meeting 

• Approval of Invoices 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
Motion to approve the consent agenda as presented. 
 
ATTACHEMENTS: 
Exhibit A – Minutes from June 12, 2023, Regular Council Meeting 
Exhibit B – AP Invoices 
 



City Council Meeting Minutes 
June 12, 2023, 6:00 p.m. 

2 S Main, South Hutchinson, KS 67505 
  
 

 
 
Present: Mayor Garretson, Councilmen: Schmidt, Nisly, Fairbanks, Scofield, 
               Police Chief Darrin Pickering, Fire Chief Greg Henke, City Superintendent Ronnie        
               Pederson, City Administrators Jeff Schenk and Joseph Turner, City Attorney Mark                            
               Tremaine 
 
A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 
 

_X_Garretson _X_Schmidt _X_Nisly __VACANT _X_Fairbanks _X_Scofield 
 

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (ADDITIONS/DELETIONS) 
            Added 5 agenda items to section G 
              
D. CITIZEN COMMENTS – No Citizen Comments 
 
E. HEARINGS, PRESENTATIONS, PROCLAMATIONS & RECOGNITIONS 
 
F. CONSENT AGENDA 

1. Approval of Minutes – Special Council Meeting, May 18, 2023 
2. Approval of Minutes – Regular Council Meeting, May 22, 2023 
3. Approval of Minutes – Special Council Meeting, June 2, 2023 
4. Approval of Invoices 
 
Motion: Scofield          Second: Nisly      Vote: 4-0 
 
 

 
G. ACTION ITEMS 

1. Appointment of Dina Brislin to City Council - followed by Oath 
 
Motion: Nisly            Second: Scofield     Vote: 4-0 
 
 
 
2. Resolution No. 23-01 Personnel Policy Amendment – increased vacation time and 

buy back 
 
Motion: Fairbanks          Second: Nisly      Vote: 5-0 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
Agenda Item Additions 

 
ACTION ITEMS 
 
G3.  Approval to add City Administrator Jeff Schenk as an authorized signer on all City bank 

accounts at Farmers Bank & Trust, Simmons Bank, and all certificates of deposit. 
 

 Motion: Nisly            Second: Schmidt     Vote: 5-0 
 
 
 
G4. Approval to remove City Administrator Joseph Turner as an authorized signer on all City 

bank accounts at Farmers Bank & Trust, Simmons Bank, and all certificates of deposit no 
later than July 14, 2023. 

 
 Motion: Nisly            Second: Scofield     Vote: 5-0 

 
 
G5.  Approval to transfer up to $46,600 from the water utility to the general fund representing 

an internal franchise fee charge of $38,000 and an employee benefits reimbursement of 
$8,600.  
Schmidt asked for clarity regarding this transfer and Mr. Turner explained it was 5% 
sales charges and previously approved in the 2022 budget. 

   
 Motion: Nisly            Second: Schmidt     Vote: 5-0 

 
 
 
G6.  Approval to transfer up to $67,000 from the sewer utility to the general fund representing 

an internal franchise fee charge of $59,000 and an employee benefits reimbursement of 
$8,000. 

 
 Motion: Schmidt          Second: Fairbanks     Vote: 5-0 

 
 
G7. Approval to transfer up to $500,000 from the general fund to capital improvement reserve 

fund. 
 Mr. Turner explained a revised budget with 84% coverage over the course of the year, 

which leaves the city in positive financial standing. Mr. Turner also expressed concern 
about underestimating the cost of equipment and facility improvements.  
 

Motion: Schmidt          Second: Nisly     Vote: 5-0 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
 

 
H. DISCUSSION ITEMS 

1. Professional Services Contracts 
 
City Administrator Jeff Schenk stated the city would be cancelling the contract with 
PEC (Professional Engineering Consultants) due to antiquated verbiage. He will 
suggest separate contracts for engineering and zoning moving forward. Mr. Schenk 
will meet with PEC soon to discuss such contracts. The City Council agreed with this 
action. 
 

I.          CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
                   Jeff Schenk met with department heads and toured facilities. He will be conducting  
                    a facilities study to determine where improvements need to be made.  
                     
J.          GOVERNING BODY COMMENTS 
 
                     A discussion took place regarding street signs and how/when they will be replaced.  
                     City Superintendent Ronnie Pederson stated they have replaced all the street signs  
                     they could with remaining stock. Public Works is completing their GIS field map-  
                     ping online and collecting data to determine upcoming street sign needs. Estimates 
                     for replacing street signs will be conducted. It was questioned as to whether or not 
                     to change the color from green. It was also suggested to reach out to Graphic  
                     Impressions here in town. 
 
          Police Chief Darrin Pickering discussed the feral cat issue within the city and 
                     several complaints that have been made as to how to rectify the situation. He  
                     explained the city has a contract with Prairie Vista for capturing, neutering/spaying, 
                     boarding, which the city is responsible for. 
                     Councilman Fairbanks stated he would speak with Kathy from the Hutchinson  
                     Street Cat Society and ask her to speak at our meeting June 26, 2023, if available.  
                  
K. EXECUTIVE SESSION – no executive session was held 
 
L. ADJOURNMENT 
 

Scofield motioned to adjourn the meeting at 6:36 p.m. 
 
 Motion: Scofield                   Second: Nisly                           Vote: 5-0 

 
 
 

  (Attest): __Michele Nightingale________ 
                         Michele Nightingale, City Clerk 

 
 
 
 



INVOICES PAID (6/8/2023 thru 6/21/2023)
Gen Gov Description Vendor Inv. Amt Ck Date
101-101-6000 June Gas Services Ks Gas $48.69 6/21/2023
101-101-6000 May Electric Evergy $268.29 6/13/2023
101-101-6000 Cable Service COX $16.78 6/13/2023
101-101-6000 Monthly Voice Services Vaspian $116.70 6/21/2023
101-101-6002 July Premiums Freedom Claims $5,299.90 6/22/2023
101-101-6002 Janitorial Srvices Fresh Co $150.00 6/13/2023
101-101-6002 PlazaGo CMB Renewal License Fee KS Dept of Rev ABC Div. $25.00 6/13/2023
101-101-6002 Monthly Comp Support Leading Edge $145.72 6/21/2023
101-101-6002 Admin License - Schenk Leading Edge $67.50 6/21/2023
101-101-6004 Postage Meter Lease Pitney Bowes $59.37 6/13/2023
101-101-6004 UPS/Surge Protector Replacement Leading Edge $79.99 6/21/2023
101-101-7000 Office Supplies Office Plus $139.47 6/13/2023

$6,417.41

Police Description Vendor Inv. Amt
101-102-5001 June Premiums BCBS $5,439.01 6/22/2023
101-102-5001 June Vision Ins. VCD $256.72 6/22/2023
101-102-6000 May Electric Evergy $430.00 6/13/2023
101-102-6000 Cable Service COX $39.87 6/13/2023
101-102-6000 June Gas Services Ks Gas $141.05 6/21/2023
101-102-6000 Monthly Voice Services Vaspian $216.70 6/21/2023
101-102-6001 2023 Durange #2 Insurance Pro Value $1,173.00 6/13/2023
101-102-6002 2023 Durango #2 Tags Reno Co Treasurer $30.25 6/13/2023
101-102-6002 Monthly Comp Support Leading Edge $949.40 6/21/2023
101-102-6002 Spam Filtering Leading Edge $56.25 6/21/2023
101-102-6004 Postage Meter Lease Pitney Bowes $59.37 6/13/2023
101-102-6004 AA Battery DESS $26.40 6/13/2023
101-102-6004 Door Access Switch Leading Edge $458.30 6/21/2023
101-102-6007 2015 Explorer Carquest $400.38 6/13/2023
101-102-7000 Office Supplies Office Plus $130.16 6/13/2023
101-102-7002 Hardware/Parts Westlake Ace Hardware $23.92 6/13/2023
101-102-7003 May Fuel Bridgman $1,943.11 6/13/2023

$11,773.89

Street Description Vendor Inv. Amt
101-103-5001 June Premiums BCBS $1,368.13 6/22/2023
101-103-5001 June Vision Ins VCD $68.56 6/22/2023
101-103-6000 May Electric Evergy $406.11 6/13/2023
101-103-6000 June Gas Services Ks Gas $99.07 6/21/2023
101-103-6000 Monthly Voice Services Vaspian $50.00 6/21/2023
101-103-6002 Uniform Service Unifirst $122.63 6/13/2023
101-103-6002 Monthly Comp Support Leading Edge $130.60 6/21/2023
101-103-6004 Postage Meter Lease Pitney Bowes $59.37 6/13/2023
101-103-7002 Shop Use/Stock Carquest $59.88 6/13/2023
101-103-7002 Riding Mower Parts Fairview $60.26 6/21/2023
101-103-7002 Idler Fairview $41.36 6/21/2023
101-103-7002 Mosquito Sprayer Chems Van Diest $812.65 6/21/2023
101-103-7003 May Fuel Bridgman $102.11 6/13/2023

$3,380.73

Fire Description Vendor Inv. Amt
101-104-6000 Cable Service COX $10.49 6/13/2023
101-104-6000 May Electric Evergy $362.97 6/13/2023



101-104-6000 June Gas Services Ks Gas $73.78 6/21/2023
101-104-6000 Monthly Comp Support Leading Edge $140.68 6/21/2023
101-104-6000 Monthly Voice Services Vaspian $50.00 6/21/2023
101-104-7000 UPS Ground Shipping Joy's Packing & Shipping $17.81 6/13/2023
101-104-7002 Hardware/Parts Westlake Ace Hardware $3.59 6/13/2023
101-104-7003 May Fuel Bridgman $104.33 6/13/2023
101-104-7009 HCC Future Female FF Camp Uniforms D's Duds Embroidery $350.00 6/13/2023

$1,113.65

Court Description Vendor Inv. Amt
101-106-6004 Inmate Health Care Diamond Drug $18.62 6/21/2023
101-106-6015 Muni Court Collections Ks State Treasurer $945.50 6/13/2023
101-106-6017 May Inmate Housing Reno Co Sheriff $1,200.00 6/21/2023
101-106-7000 Office Supplies Office Plus $24.99 6/13/2023

$2,189.11
GENERAL TOTAL $24,874.79

Park Description Vendor Inv. Amt
101-105-6000 May Electric Evergy $124.59 6/13/2023
101-105-6004 Janitorial Services Fresh Co $50.00 6/13/2023

$174.59

Non-Departmental Description Vendor Inv. Amt
101-109-6000 May Electric Evergy $5,873.56 6/13/2023

$5,873.56

Water Description Vendor Inv. Amt
201-000-5001 June Premiums BCBS $1,200.66 6/22/2023
201-000-5001 June Vision Ins VCD $44.65 6/22/2023
201-000-6000 May Electric Evergy $5,628.73 6/13/2023
201-000-6002 Monthly Comp Support Leading Edge $174.45 6/21/2023
201-000-6003 Uniform Service Unifirst $122.63 6/13/2023
201-000-6004 Postage Meter Lease Pitney Bowes $59.37 6/13/2023
201-000-6004 Matt Mock - Boots A5 Western LLC $185.24 6/13/2023
201-000-7002 Supplies Core & Main $857.45 6/13/2023
201-000-7002 Well 5 Carquest $372.50 6/13/2023
201-000-7002 Hardware/Parts Westlake Ace Hardware $36.98 6/13/2023
201-000-7002 6x20 REP CLP Core & Main $379.71 6/21/2023
201-000-7002 Blue, Green Marking Paint Michael Todd $150.48 6/21/2023
201-000-7003 May Fuel Bridgman $400.99 6/13/2023

$9,613.84

Sewer Description Vendor Inv. Amt
301-000-5001 June Premiums BCBS $1,177.74 6/22/2023
301-000-5001 June Vision Ins VCD $16.45 6/22/2023
301-000-6000 May Electric Evergy $10,210.57 6/13/2023
301-000-6002 Troubleshoot VFD Zenor Electric $312.50 6/13/2023
301-000-6002 Lab Analysis SDK $604.00 6/13/2023
301-000-6002 AC Repair Decker & Mattison $262.84 6/13/2013
301-000-6002 Accreditation Ks Dept Health/Enviro $200.00 6/21/2023
301-000-6002 Monthly Comp Support Leading Edge $174.45 6/21/2023
301-000-6002 Yearly PH/OD Meter Cal QA Balance Services $207.00 6/21/2023
301-000-6003 Grit Removal Reno Co Solid Waste $164.00 6/13/2023
301-000-6003 Uniform Service Unifirst $122.64 6/13/2023
301-000-6004 Postage Meter Lease Pitney Bowes $59.37 6/13/2023



301-000-6005 May Sewer Cell Services Verizon $288.84 6/13/2023
301-000-7002 Inspect & Evaluate Mixer for repair Fluid Equip (Cogent) $240.00 6/13/2023
301-000-7002 Pipe Western Supply $99.73 6/13/2023
301-000-7002 Harware/Parts Westlake Ace Hardware $8.99 6/13/2013
301-000-7002 Blue, Green Marking Paint Michael Todd $150.48 6/21/2023
301-000-7002 Lift Station Parts Smith & Loveless $502.39 6/21/2023
301-000-7002 Plumbing Fixtures Westlake Ace Hardware $15.99 6/21/2023
301-000-7003 May Fuel Bridgman $332.22 6/13/2023

$15,150.20

Employee Benefits Description Vendor Inv. Amt
501-000-5007 Life Insurance Dearbobrn $480.38 6/22/2023

$480.38

ASAP Description Vendor Inv. Amt
801-000-4009 Cash Bond Return Justin Ronzale Hodge $1,000.00 6/21/2023
801-000-6004 Restitution - Butts Kwik Shop $27.00 6/13/2023

$1,027.00

Comm Ctr Description Vendor Inv. Amt
811-000-6000 May Electric Evergy $277.45 6/13/2023
811-000-6000 June Gas Services Ks Gas $116.44 6/21/2023
811-000-6004 Janitorial Services Fresh Co $500.00 6/13/2023
811-000-7002 Augered Stool Roto Rooter $60.00 6/13/2023

$953.89

Equipment Reserve Description Vendor Inv. Amt
901-000-8021 Outfit 2023 Durango #2 Superior Emergency $7,881.68 6/13/2023
901-000-8027 Hyd Ext Core & Main $8,449.82 6/13/2023

$16,331.50

GRAND TOTAL $74,479.75



 

 
 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA REPORT 

ITEM: 
G 1 

 

SUBMITTED BY:  Jeff Schenk, City Administrator 

PREPARED BY:   Ronnie Pederson, Public Works Superintendent 

MEETING DATE:  June 26, 2023 

AGENDA ITEM:  WWTF Phosphorous System, 23-01 
 
BACKGROUND:  
On June 8th, 2022 the Kansas Department of Health and Environment (KDHE) issued a 
fully executed consent order to the City of South Hutchinson regarding phosphorous and 
chloride limits. A timeline for the schedule of compliance is in the consent order attached 
on page 3, Order, 9. 
  
The City’s wastewater treatment facility was designed for nutrient removal and since being 
online in 2004 it has been unable to biologically treat phosphorus. The main reason is that 
Tyson foods is roughly 60 to 65 percent of the City’s flow. The water that is sent from 
Tyson foods is relatively clean because they treat it prior to entering our system. This 
hydraulically overloads our facility and reduces important bacteria that is needed for 
phosphorus removal to take place biologically. Since the biological process isn’t working 
the only other option is for chemical application for phosphorus removal. WSU conducted 
a study in May of 2021 to see what chemical and dosage would be needed to meet the 
requirement of KDHE. 
 
City staff and PEC Engineering firm have been working with Tyson foods to resolve these 
issues. The chemical application at the City’s wastewater facility for phosphorus removal is 
the next step for the city to stay on track with the consent order.         
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: 
The project will only be the design, bidding, and construction administration services for a 
chemical feed system at the wastewater treatment plant to address reduction in the total 
phosphorous discharge from the facility as required by consent order and permit issued by 
Kansas Department of Health and Environment (KDHE) 
 
PROPOSED CONTRACT: 
The proposed contract with PEC for design services is an Lump Sum contract with a not to 
exceed amount of $62,300. This will include some construction services and the final 
closeout of the project. 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
City staff recommends the council approve the consultant agreement with PEC in the 
amount of $62,300 and authorize the mayor to sign. 











6/5/2023













Jeff Schenk
Typewriter
Exhibit A














	A. June 27, 2023 Council Meeting Agenda
	A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
	__Garretson __Schmidt __Nisly __Brislin __Fairbanks __Scofield
	B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (ADDITIONS/DELETIONS)
	D. CITIZEN COMMENTS
	E. HEARINGS, PRESENTATIONS, PROCLAMATIONS & RECOGNITIONS
	F. CONSENT AGENDA
	G. ACTION ITEMS
	H. DISCUSSION ITEMS
	I.          CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
	J.          GOVERNING BODY COMMENTS
	K. EXECUTIVE SESSION
	L. ADJOURNMENT

	B. Consent Agenda
	B.1. June 12, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes
	A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
	_X_Garretson _X_Schmidt _X_Nisly __VACANT _X_Fairbanks _X_Scofield
	B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
	C. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (ADDITIONS/DELETIONS)
	D. CITIZEN COMMENTS – No Citizen Comments
	E. HEARINGS, PRESENTATIONS, PROCLAMATIONS & RECOGNITIONS
	F. CONSENT AGENDA
	G. ACTION ITEMS
	H. DISCUSSION ITEMS
	I.          CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT
	J.          GOVERNING BODY COMMENTS
	K. EXECUTIVE SESSION – no executive session was held
	L. ADJOURNMENT

	B.2. June 8-30 2023 Invoices
	G. 23-01 WWTF Phosphorous System - 26Jun23
	G.1 S. Hutchinson WWTP Phosphorous System Contract_S
	G.2. KDHE South Hutch Consent Order 6-8-2022



